Memorandum

To: PERSON OWNING OR RENTING PARCEL/DWELLING

From: CITY OF VISTA AND BUENA SANITATION DISTRICT

Date: APRIL 7, 2008

RE: RESPONSIBILITY OF DISTRICT FOR MAINTENANCE OF
SEWER SYSTEM (C|ty Ordinance 78, Sections 2.13 and
9.10)

The City of Vista Wastewater Division and the Buena Sanitation District shall be
responsible for maintenance and cleaning of the trunk line sewers per City Ordinance
78 as follows:

City Ordinance 78, Section 2.13 - Sewer Service Lateral

This shall mean the portion of line which connects the house sewer to the trunk
line but runs across public right-of-way. A sewer service lateral shall serve only
one parcel with the exception of condominium developments. In some instances,
such as apartment buildings and shopping centers, two or more laterals may be
required to serve a single parcel.

City Ordinance 78, Section 9.10 - Responsibility of District for Maintenance I
of Sewerage System ,
The District shall be responsible for maintenance and cleaning of the trunk line -
sewers. The maintenance and cleaning of house sewers and laterals shall be
the responsibility of the person owning or occupying the parcel, which is served
by the said house sewer and lateral.

If you have any questions regarding this ordinance, please call Public Works
(760) 643-5468.

Thank you.
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